
From: Zafar, Marzia 
Sent: 5/27/2010 12:27:06 PM 
To: Dietz, Sidney (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SBD4) 
Cc: Meeusen, Karl (karl.meeusen@cpuc.ca.gov) 
Bee: 
Subject: FW: Breakdown of meter issues 

Hey Sid, 
I just left you a voice mail returning your call from this morning, and also asking a Q on this. Is the data 
in the attached public? It should be as I think Helen Burt talked off of it at last month's Florez hearing 
and also you had to make all of your reports public. Let me know ASAP, please. 

marz 

From: Dietz, Sidney [mailto:SBD4@pge.com] 
Sent: Friday, April 23, 2010 4:01 PM 
To: Fitch, Julie A. 
Cc: Gupta, Aloke; Campbell, Andrew; Zafar, Marzia; Kahlon, Gurbux 
Subject: Breakdown of meter issues 

Julie -

Please find attached a sheet that makes a comparison with the performance of SmartMeter compared 
to the legacy meters. I thought you would be interested in this because it shows a taxonomy of different 
meter problems - installation, measurement, data storage, and communications - with the numbers. 
This is to supplement the sheet that we gave you all on Monday, which focused only on measurement 
issues. 

Let me know if you have any questions. 

yours, 

sid 

«Meter compare2.ppt» 
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